

John Kennedy

From: Leann Nguyen
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 9:45 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: File # 0526-EX-PL-2006

Leann Nguyen
OET Experimental Licensing Branch
(202)418-2482

From: Chris Ludewig [mailto:CLudewig@dataradio-cor.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 5:01 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: RE: File # 0526-EX-PL-2006

Hi Leann,

They will be used at temporary fixed locations within 50 kilometers of the reported coordinates. Looking at the form again I probably should have selected "Base and mobile" rather than "Fixed/Base"?

Thankyou,

Chris

Christopher J Ludewig
Director of Engineering
Dataradio COR Ltd
(507) 833-6717
www.dataradio.com

>>> "Leann Nguyen" <Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov> 05/08/07 03:30PM >>>

Mr. Chris Ludewig,

Are the transmitters being used at temporary fixed locations within 50 kilometers of the reported geographical coordinates, or will the transmitters be permanently fixed at the reported coordinates? If permanently fixed, may we delete the 50 kilometers reported as the radius of mobile operations?

Leann Nguyen
OET Experimental Licensing Branch
(202)418-2482

From: Chris Ludewig [mailto:CLudewig@dataradio-cor.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 10:21 AM
To: Leann Nguyen

5/9/2007

Subject: File # 0526-EX-PL-2006

Ms Nguyen,

Please exclude the band 132-137MHz from our application for an experimental license.

Thankyou,

Chris

Christopher J Ludewig
Director of Engineering
Dataradio COR Ltd
(507) 833-6717
www.dataradio.com

5/9/2007